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. Metropolitan Edison Company

[' kg ff (') Post Office Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvan,a 17057i

717 944-4041

Writer's Direct Dial Number

June 30, 1980
TLL 317

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Attn: Mr. B. H. Grier, Director
Region I
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit II (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73

Docket No. 50-320
Licensee Event Report 80-024/03L-0

Attached pleat.e find Licensee Event Report 80-024/03L-0 concerning the isolation
of the Reactor Coolant System pressure transducer, on May 29, 1980.

This event constitutes a violatien of Section 3.3.3.6 and is considered reportable
under Section 6.9.1.9. of the Interim Recovery Technical Specifications.

Sincerely,

[
G. K. Hovey
Director, TMI-II

GKH:SDC: dad

Attachments

cc: J. T. Collins
B. J. Snyder
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